AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: HONORABLE MAYOR & CITY COMMISSIONERS
VIA: RODNEY LUCAS, INTERIM CITY MANAGER

FROM: Jongelene Adams

SUBJECT:  Community & Economic Development Department — Barfield Hwy
Reconstruction C/O#4

DATE: 4% June 2022

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

Barfield Highway Change Order #04 — This change order is for Barfield Highway
Reconstruction. This item is to incorporate the utilities revision #1 to compensate the
contractor for the additional exploratory work due to an existing AT&T duck bank on the
West side of the roadway.

The contractor was directed by PBCWUD to perform exploratory work tor the new
proposed alignments to ensure no conflicts existed. The contractor is entitled to fabrication
costs of the unused original manhole structures: SS-1; SS-2 and SS-3 per the original plan.

The contractor is entitled to the 100% of the costs of the disposal (2); cost of (3) unused
manholes boxes; exploratory excavations per directive for PBCWUD and the survey work
to re-stake the new structures.

BUDGET IMPACT:
No additional direct costs will be incurred by the City. PBCWUD will fund these additional
costs - $18,825.11. Per the ILA agreement between the City & PBCWUD.

LEGAL NOTE: N/A

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The Department of Community & Economic Development recommends Mayor & City
Commission approve this change order #4 for contractor utilities revision- AT&T duct
bank conflict.

ATTACHMENTS:
Change Order #4; costs breakdown & revision design
Resolution 2022 - 22




